                                       




February 9, 2008

Denny R. Hardin, Agent

2450 Elmwood

Kansas City, Mo.

(816)231-2258 
To: BANK OF AMERICA                           Certified Mail #: 7008 0150 0000 1561 1197 

       Kenneth D. Lewis, Chairman, CEO & President
       Bank of America Corporate Affairs

       100 North Tryon Street

       Charlotte, NC 28255
Dear Mr. Lewis:


On January 20, 2009, BANK OF AMERICA was served by “Certified Mail” 7008 3230 0000 7713 5965 on the OFFICE OF CHAIRMAN Tampa, FL, a “NOTICE OF CRIMINAL COMPLAINTS”. In accordance with the rules of commerce service on the agent is service on the principal, the Notice obligated the agent to forward the Notice to the President, CEO and/or Board of Directors. By law, “BANK OF AMERICA” has been properly served with “NOTICE OF CRIMINAL COMPLAINT” and “NOTICE AND DEMAND” by “Affidavit”. If you have not received this, you were supposed to two weeks ago.


I, am a “Private Banker”, who has acted on behalf of my principals to pay off debts at “BANK OF AMERICA”. “BANK OF AMERICA” has received “Bonded Promissory Notes” for these “debts”, has refused to credit the payments to the accounts and refused to remove the obligation . Thus, “BANK OF AMERICA” has “Robbed” my “Private Bank” of these payments without crediting the accounts. “Bank Robbery” is a crime under 18 USC 2113. There are “Principals” who have been defrauded of their right to contract (42 USC 1981) with me to payoff their debts.  These are follows:

Principal                                                   Account Number

Lois E. Hollman                                      4888 9400 4996 7843
Christina M. Hardin                                6279536301

                                                                6367638506

Sherry & Terry Wagoner                        4264 2819 7332 0038

Ricky V Ray                                           749 75973 9563 07
Minter H. Dopson                                   5401 2611 6604 0578

Theresa Chabot                                       74974389158764

Rebecca L. Blackman                             5490 5000 2896 0958

Clara Troyer                                            4800 1340 2344 6595

Clara Troyer                                             5588 4505 0101 6626

                                                                  5588 4508 7560 2480






           5588 4505 0101 6634

Your “Agents”, are in violation of UCC Regulations, United States Codes, GAAP and Commercial Banking Regulations. Unless, these accounts are credited and the obligation removed within the 30 days allowed by law, I will take action against you to enforce my “Commercial Instruments”. As the Chairman, you are responsible for the conduct of your “Bank”. Your “Agents” engaged in “interference with commerce” 18 USC 1951, are subjecting you to criminal prosecution for their conduct.  My “Bank Records” reflect these accounts have been paid in full. The Principals records reflect they have not been paid. The “Bonded Promissory Notes” have not been “dishonored” UCC3-503 and within UCC3-603 the debt is paid. Unless all accounts are credited, within the time limit, “embezzlement” and “theft” are lawfully established. These will be presented to the “Judge Advocate General” in the “Admiralty Jurisdiction” of “Equity” for investigation and prosecution.


Because “BANK OF AMERICA” owns “COUNTRYWIDE” it is responsible for the crediting of the following accounts as well:
Thomas Haley                     Acct: # 185321033

James Alexander                 Acct: # 3903237-0

Aberto Marrufo                   Acct: # 002701441

Jesus Marrufo                      Acct: # 74606091-2

Sherry & Terry Wagoner    Acct: # 075008157

Gerold L. Howe                  Acct: # 088758977

Robert & Lois Hollman      Acct: # 086698727

Virginia Old                        Acct: #117241528

                                            Acct: # 091454535

Gordon & Janie Senciboy   Acct: # 080552845

Charles Elliot                      Acct: #  See Attached Letter

Karla Butler                        Acct: #  See Attached Letter

The forgoing are accounts that have been paid by “Bonded Promissory Note” and the account has not been credited. Because “BANK OF AMERICA”, at 3100 Main, Kansas City, Mo, is my local “Bank”, the Manager research how to process these “Commercial Instruments” and accepted the following for Deposit at “BANK OF AMERICA”:

Principal                                     Tracking Number                        Amount

Idella Suppenbach                      RB 666 188 346 US                   $45,000.00

Melinda Sue Harrington             RB 666 188 648 US                   $50,000.00
John Senciboy                             RB 666 188 679 US                        $100,000.00

Jeff McKay                                 RB 666 188 719 US                          $10,000.00

Henry E. Brimmage                    RB 666 188 458 US                          $11,850.00

                                                    RB 666 188 546  US                         $10,000.00

Dave Lovewell                            RB 666 188 444 US                          $10,000.00

Denny R. Hardin                         RA 486 362 019 US                         $100,000.00

All of these “Bonded Promissory Notes” were deposited with the “BANK OF AMERICA” at 3100 Main, Kansas City, Mo. and to date no account has been credited. Some of the bonds were returned from Dallas and stamped “BANK OF AMERICA” N.A. DALLAS TEXAS, DOMESTIC COLLECTIONS 099-08. Others have not been returned at all. These bonds were written to cover contracts and the services have been stopped by your “Bank” refusing to credit the accounts. By not processing them through the Federal Reserve Bank, or by processing them and not crediting the accounts, theft has occurred. This constitutes “Embezzlement” of these funds that should have been credited to the accounts in October. None have been returned from the “FEDERAL RESERVE BANK OF NEW YORK”, the only bank that could lawfully “dishonor” them. Therefore, it can only be assumed your bank is obstructing these bonds and refusing to process these “Commercial Instruments” in accordance with law. 

Your staff  has placed in writing, that a bonded promissory note is not accepted by your bank. This, as you well know, violates many laws that regulate the business of banking. They then proceed to violate the “Fair Debt Collection Act” 15 USC 1692 by calling and harassing the principals to make payments on these accounts. This constitutes “Racketeering Activity”18 USC 1961 of “Extortionate Credit Transactions” 18 USC 891-894. This “Organized Crime” seems to be the “Common Practice” of your “Bank”.  Unless, you correct this criminal behavior immediately, I will be forced to challenge this conduct in a “Court of Record” for “Accountability”.  As the “Chairman” of this “Bank” you are “accountable” for the conduct of your “Bank” that violates law. Your staff believes they are above the law, but you and I know, “NO ONE IS ABOVE THE LAW”. 


   I sincerely hope, this information will be received as a problem that demands your immediate attention. I hope it aids you in seeing where the problems are and allows you to make the necessary corrections. If you should chose to ignore this situation, I will present a criminal complaint by “Affidavit” to the “Judge Advocate General” in the “Admiralty Jurisdiction” of “Equity”. 28 USC 1333.  

  I have the utmost desire to do business with your bank, and a $10,000,000.00 bond is ready for deposit when this problem has been resolved. But I will not throw good money after bad, by allowing it to be taken without lawful challenge. These are the accounts currently in dispute and have not been credited with the payments or have not been credited to the accounts. Your deadline is February 21 to resolve this matter or you can explain your bank’s conduct in a “Court of Record”. 

 With best wishes for your continued success, I remain.

                                                                                    Sincerely,

                                                                                   ______________________ 

                                                                                   Denny Ray Hardin, Agent

